REGIONAL PARAMEDIC PROGRAM

FOR EASTERN ONTARIO

MEMORANDUM

TO: Paramedics certified by RPPEO
FROM: Ben de Mendonca, RPPEO Director

DATE: September 3, 2025

RE: Update to CLI 120 — Ordering and Managing Controlled Substances

Dear Paramedic,

As part of our ongoing work to strengthen medication stewardship and controlled substances

oversight, RPPEO has completed a review and revision of several internal policies. While most

changes were administrative or formatting in nature, we wish to notify you of one substantive
revision that may affect your clinical work:

CLI 120 — Ordering and Managing Controlled Substances
The updated policy now includes the following clarifications:

e Expanded Scope: The policy explicitly applies to RPPEO staff, paramedic services, and
certified paramedics.

e Authorized Use: Medications prescribed by the RPPEO Medical Director may only be used
for their intended clinical purpose and patient, as aligned with Ministry of Health
standards for emergency ambulance services, as defined in the Ambulance Act, R.S.O.
1990, c. A.19, such as the Advanced Life Support Patient Care Standards and approved
Patient Care Model Standards. Any other use must be authorized through direct
consultation with a Base Hospital Physician.

These changes are part of a broader RPPEO Action Plan on Controlled Substances Oversight. The
plan reflects our commitment to support safe, appropriate, and transparent medication
practices, and will include further improvements to processes, education, and documentation
over the coming months.

We encourage you to review the revised CLI 120 policy, which is available on the RPPEO website.
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https://www.rppeo.ca/policies-practices/rppeo-policies/download-file?path=Clinical%255CCLI%2B120%2BOrdering%2Band%2BManaging%2BControlled%2BSubstances.pdf
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If you have any questions or feedback, please contact us at quality@RPPEO.ca.

Sincerely,

Ben de Mendonca

Director

Regional Paramedic Program for Eastern Ontario
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